NOTICE OF MEETING
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, March 29, 2022, commencing at 9:30
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by
going directly to_http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the
Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email
RRCconference @rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

(1) the agenda item number;

(2) your name and affiliation;

(3) your address;

(4) your phone number;

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and

(6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda
or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on March 28. Late registration by email could result in
loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at ADA @rrc.texas.gov;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. 0S-22-00008970: Statement of Intent filed by Markham Gas Corp. to change rates within
the environs of Markham, Texas.
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OIL AND GAS

2.

0G-21-00007909: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to
consider amending the field rules for the Lake Pasture (H-440 Sand) Field, Refugio
County, Texas; District 02.

0G-21-00006414: Complaint of Junction Resources Operating, LLC regarding Texas
Trade International Inc.'s (Operator No. 848253) commercial application for a permit to
dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or
gas for the Hemphill SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin
County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00007501: Complaint of Junction Resources, LLC regarding Texas Trade
International Inc.'s (Operator No. 848253) commercial application for a permit to dispose
of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for
the Hemphill SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County,
Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00006446: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Viper S.W.D., LLC (Operator No.
886209) for the Garrett, W. D. GU (Gas ID No. 236349) Lease, Well No. 3, Wolfpack
(Lower Wilcox Cons.) Field, Colorado County, Texas, to change the operator from Texas
Gulf Production Company LLC (Operator No. 846255) to Viper S.W.D., LLC; District 03.

0G-21-00007760: Commission Called Hearing to show cause why Petrolia Group, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 660810) is not legally required to plug the Bennie, Terry (Gas ID No.
101553) Lease, Well No. 1, Janellen (Caddo) Field, Brown County, Texas, and should
Petrolia Group, L.L.C. fail to plug the well, why the well should not be plugged by the
Commission and Petrolia Group, L.L.C. held liable for the plugging costs; District 7B.

0G-21-00007761: Commission Called Hearing to show cause why Petrolia Group, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 660810) is not legally required to plug the Martin, Willie B. (Gas ID
No.154406) Lease, Well No. 2, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas, and
should Petrolia Group, L.L.C. fail to plug the well, why the well should not be plugged by
the Commission and Petrolia Group, L.L.C. held liable for the plugging costs; District 7B.

0G-21-00007762: Commission Called Hearing to show cause why Petrolia Group, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 660810) is not legally required to plug the J. L. Morris (Gas ID No.
017813) Lease, Well No. 2, Janellen (Caddo) Field, Brown County, Texas, and should
Petrolia Group, L.L.C. fail to plug the well, why the well should not be plugged by the
Commission and Petrolia Group, L.L.C. held liable for the plugging costs; District 7B.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

0G-21-00007763: Commission Called Hearing to show cause why Petrolia Group, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 660810) is not legally required to plug the Nichols O. H. (Gas ID No.
062926) Lease, Well No. 1, Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County,
Texas, and should Petrolia Group, L.L.C. fail to plug the well, why the well should not be
plugged by the Commission and Petrolia Group, L.L.C. held liable for the plugging costs;
District 7B.

0G-21-00007764: Commission Called Hearing to show cause why Petrolia Group, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 660810) is not legally required to plug the Nichols, O. H. -A- (Gas ID No.
073928) Lease, Well No. 1A, Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County,
Texas, and should Petrolia Group, L.L.C. fail to plug the well, why the well should not be
plugged by the Commission and Petrolia Group, L.L.C. held liable for the plugging costs;
District 7B.

0G-21-00007786: Commission Called Hearing at the request of Siana Oil & Gas
(Operator No. 779259) to show cause why it is not legally required to plug the Doornbos
(Gas ID No. 157787) Lease, Well No. 1, Per (Yegua Upper EY-1) Field, Jefferson
County, Texas; District 03.

0G-21-00007787: Commission Called Hearing at the request of Siana Oil & Gas
(Operator No. 779259) to show cause why it is not legally required to plug the Doornbos
(Gas ID No. 192389) Lease, Well No. 1D, Per (Yegua Upper EY-1) Field, Jefferson
County, Texas; District 03.

0G-20-00005145: Complaint of Joe and Jacquelyn Vardell that Minexprod LLC
(Operator No. 569678) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Furl White (Gas ID
No. 152371) Lease, Well No. 1, Whites Bayou (Tex Warrenni "A") Field, Chambers
County, Texas; District 03; Motion for Rehearing.

0G-20-00005146: Complaint of Joe and Jacquelyn Vardell that Minexprod LLC
(Operator No. 569678) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Pearl Jackson
Estate (24322) Lease, Well No. 1, Whites Bayou (F-15) Field, Chambers County, Texas;
District 03; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (41 items; numbers 15 - 55)

15.

16.

17.

0G-21-00006726: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) to
consider amending the field rules for the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field and Spraberry
(Trend Area) R40 EXC Field, Various Counties, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00006727: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) to
consider amending the field rules for the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field and Spraberry
(Trend Area) R40 EXC Field, Various Counties, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00008140: Application of Kaler Energy Corp. (Operator No. 450261) pursuant to
16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Florrum (27886) Lease, Well No.1,
Niels Carlsen (6500 SD.) Field, Wharton County, Texas; District 03.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

0G-21-00007726: Application of Lonestar Operating, LLC (Operator No. 507495)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Harvey Johnson EF Unit
(18201) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County; Texas; District O1.

0G-21-00007858: Application of Cholla Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 150683)

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Grumpy Cat (32516)
Lease (DP No. 865005), Rough Ride (Strawn SD.) Field, Fisher County; Texas; District
7B.

0G-21-00007863: Application of Cholla Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 150683)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Freedom Unit (55687)
Lease and the Equality Unit (56427) Lease, Flaring Exception No. 50298, Garden City,

S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Nolan County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00008192: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Chicken on a Chain (70947) Lease, Cochran (San
Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-21-00007972: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Robertson/Clearfork/Unit, (60580) Lease, Robertson,
N. (Clear Fork 7100) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-21-00008106: Application of Mongoose Energy, LLC (Operator No. 576512) for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Osprey State West Unit (53913) Lease, Hoefs T-K
(Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0OG-21-00008072: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462)
for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hideaway Ranch North (19698) Lease, Briscoe
Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District O1.

0G-21-00006526: Application of Silver Creek Permian OP Co, LLC (Operator No.
781921) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Jesse James
(71132) Lease, Well No. 2H, Flare Exception 46942, Cochran (San Andres) Field,
Cochran County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-21-00006253: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the El Kabong 20 TB, Flare Exception 46839,
Commingle Permit 08-8913, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District
08.

0G-21-00006376: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Univnatalie TB, Flare Exception 29058,
Commingle Permit 08-6976, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County; Texas;
District 08.
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

0G-21-00006393: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Kriti Battery HP Flare, Flare Exception
46813, Commingle Permit 08-8948, Oates, SW (Woodford) and Wolfbone (Trend Area)
Fields, Pecos County; Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00006971: Application of Recoil Resources Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 696482)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Alton CF #1 Facility, Flare
Exception 40923, Commingle Permit 01-6197, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Wilson
County, Texas; District 01.

0G-21-00006972: Application of Recoil Resources Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 696482)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Felux CF #1 Facility, Flare
Exception 40923, Commingle Permit 01-5586, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Wilson
County, Texas; District O1.

0G-21-00006973: Application of Recoil Resources Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 696482)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hartmann CF #1 Facility
(Lucherk Unit (19997)), Flare Exception 42104, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Wilson
County, Texas; District 01.

0OG-21-00008105: Application of Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) pursuant
to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for Multiple Leases, Spraberry (Trend Area)
Field, Howard and Borden Counties, Texas; District 08.

0OG-21-00005557: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Big Horn 56-1-19 CFP, Commingle Permit No. 08-
8404, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00005558: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CBR 6-7-56-1 CFP, Commingle Permit No. 08-
8887, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00005559: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Covington 46 Lease, Commingle Permit No. 08-
8164, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00005560: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No 942623) for
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hattie 3 Lease, Commingle Permit No. 08-8684,
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00005561: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (942623) for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pecos State 46 #5H (Gas ID No. 282460), Phantom (Wolfcamp)
Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
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38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

0G-21-00006408: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the LLM North (19495) Lease,
A Pad, Flare Exception 39835, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas;
District 01; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0G-21-00006409: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the LLM South (19132) Lease,
A Pad, Flare Exception 39862, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas;
District 01; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0G-21-00006410: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the LLM South (19132) Lease,
B Pad, Flare Exception 39873, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas;
District 01; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0G-21-00006411: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp (Operator No. 875462)
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the LLM South (19132) Lease,
A Pad, Flare Exception 39874, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas;
District 01; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

0G-21-00007668: Application of CH-B Kingland, LL.C pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for
approval of a proposed qualified subdivision for a 132.6-acre tract, Willis McWilkinson
Survey, Abstract Number 559, Harris County, Texas; District 03.

0G-21-00007669: Application of CH-B Kingland, LL.C pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for
approval of a proposed qualified subdivision for a 121.5-acre tract, James T. Dunman
Survey, Abstract Number 1441, Harris County, Texas; District 03.

0G-21-00007670: Application of CH-B Kingland, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for
approval of a proposed qualified subdivision for a 473.7-acre tract, James Dunman
Survey, Abstract Numbers 1441 and 164 and the Willis McWilkinson Survey, Abstract
Number 559, Harris and Montgomery Counties, Texas; District 03.

0G-21-00007671: Application of CH-B Kingland, LL.C pursuant to TAC §3.76 for
approval of a proposed qualified subdivision for a 107.2-acre tract, Willis McWilkinson
Survey, Abstract Number 559, Harris County, Texas; District 03.

0G-22-00008596: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch 131-6 (Gas ID No. 277323) Lease, Well
No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0G-22-00008597: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch 132-3 (Gas ID No. 279251) Lease, Well
No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, March 29, 2022 Page 6 of 20



48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

0G-22-00008598: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch 132-7 (Gas ID No. 285360) Lease, Well
No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0G-22-00008599: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch 132-13 (43687) Lease, Well No. 1,
Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0G-22-00008600: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch Paisano 2 (45308) Lease, Well Nos. 1V,
2V, 13V, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0G-22-00008601: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch Redbarn (45649) Lease, Well No. 1V and
12V, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0G-22-00008602: Complaint of MMSmithfield Family Limited Partnership, Ltd. and
Pettus Czar, Ltd. that Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 164305) does not have a
good faith claim to operate the Winfield Ranch Comanche 15 (46717) Lease, Well No.

1V, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.

0&G Case No.00009037: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson ODC Unit (#60000), Wasson
(95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00009041: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC (463318) for authority
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC
(#03137) Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

Oil & Gas Docket No. 00007217: Enforcement action against Santa Anna Operating 3,
LLC (Operator No. 748098) for violations of statewide rules on the Baugh, D. S. (7B-
00843) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County,
Texas, District 7B; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (6 items; numbers 56 - 61)
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56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

0&G 00006707: Enforcement action against Circle Ridge Production, Inc. (Operator No.
153970) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Newman (7B-27096) Lease, Well No. 1,
Triple T (Gunsight) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.3(3),
3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007152: Enforcement action against Rasbury (Operator No. 693673) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Humble (7B-29965) Lease, Well No. 1, Taylor County Regular
Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007154: Enforcement action against Rasbury (Operator No. 693673) for Violation
of Statewide Rules on the Black, J.R. "A" (7B-04508) Lease, Well No. 3, Black (Home
Creek Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007731: Enforcement action against CWIC, Inc. (Operator No. 195838) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brandenburg (7B-25853) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat
Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007734: Enforcement action against CXL Energy, LLC (Operator No. 195770)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hamp Byler (7B-00194) Lease, Well Nos. 1,2 A,
2 B, 20, 3,9, 01, 02, 03, and W10, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).

0&G 00008117: Enforcement action against 1984 Operating Company L.L.C. (Operator
No. 953521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Morgan Gas Unit No. 2 Lease, Well
No. 2H (RRC ID No. 09-238794), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (128 items; numbers 62 - 189)

62.

63.

64.

65.

0&G 00006885: Pardus Oil & Gas Operating, LP (Operator No. 639425) enforcement
action regarding FT. Trinidad Upper Glen Rose Unit Lease, Well No. 51D (RRC ID No.
03-032365), Fort Trinidad (Glen Rose, Upper) Field, Madison County, Texas. Violation of
16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00003238: Kimlar Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 462980) enforcement action
regarding Agnes (08-28264) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Jess Burner (Delaware 3800)
Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and
3.17(a).

0&G 00005834: Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) enforcement action
regarding Menking Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 810314), Campbell Creek
(9300) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, District No. 02. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(@)(H)(1)(I), and 3.16(b)(1).

0&G 00005947: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action
regarding Churchill Lease, Well No. 2H (RRC ID No. 09-236156), Newark, East (Barnett
Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.73(1).
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66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75

76.

0&G 00006160: Leexus Oil LLC (Operator No. 495350) enforcement action regarding
Carmean, Mrs. John N. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-160844), Giddings (Austin
Chalk, Gas) Field, Lee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) and Tex. Nat.
Res. Code 91.143.

0&G 00006163: Sparrowoperating LLC (Operator No. 807362) enforcement action
regarding Gordon SWD (09-30934) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale)
Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007082: Southcoast Production Inc (Operator No. 803257) enforcement action
regarding Foster Lumber Co. "E" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-191846), Well No.
11, Cold Springs (Wilcox, Cons.) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00007155: Southcoast Production Inc (Operator No. 803257) enforcement action
regarding Houghton Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-247909), Cold Springs (Wilcox,
Cons.) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

0&G 00007782: Gaither Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 292850) enforcement
action regarding Beaumont Petroleum Co.- State (03-01771) Lease, Well No. 59 I, Goose
Creek Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(b).

0&G 00007872: Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) enforcement action
regarding Shelton Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 7B-074820), Brookesmith (Marble
Falls Reef) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(d)(8) and
3.14(d)(12).

GUD 10993: Markwest Javelina P/L. Co, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7652) enforcement
action regarding RG-600, 700, 800, 810, 820 RAW Gas System (System ID No. 730461),
Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.475(a) and 192.477.

GUD 11025: Enmark Operations, Inc. (Company ID No. 7831) enforcement action
regarding System of Company ID 7831 (System ID No. 960604), Cass County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(a).

PS 00001725: Texas Coastal Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 844787) enforcement action
regarding Permit No. 07317, Calhoun County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j) and
3.70(k).

. Damage Prevention 016028: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Lobo Ln. (Douglas), Little ElIm, Denton County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 028919: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 2152 Virginia Pkwy. (Independence
Pkwy.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
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77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

Damage Prevention 029004: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 131 Virginia Pkwy. (Rose Garden), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 031627: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.4(a), at 5195 Lakeridge Pkwy. (Camp Wisdom),
Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 033023: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 6701 Castillo St. (Gran Via), Irving,
Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 036792: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(h), and 18.3(e), at 912 Hamilton Ct. (Kensington
Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 037469: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 7331 Deerfield Dr. (Sussex), Mansfield,
Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 039981: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at Alderwood Pl. (Hedgcoxe Rd.), Plano, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 041381: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 611 Cimarron Trl. (Rodeo), Irving, Dallas County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 043994: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Stacy Rd. (Hawkswood Dr.),
Fairview, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 044716: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 748 Fireside Dr. (Gazebo St.), Aubrey, Denton
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 045149: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 1100 S. Kimball Ave. (Nolen Dr.), Southlake, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 045649: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 8021 Ponwar Dr. (Chiford Ln.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

Damage Prevention 045886: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at Barn Swallow Dr. (Mule Kick Dr.),
Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 046378: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 1217 Mist Flower Dr. (Sundrop Dr.), Little Elm,
Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047158: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at Bassett Dr. (FM 551), Royse City,
Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 047280: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 1300 Martinez Ln. (Hwy. 78), Wylie, Collin County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 047553: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2315 Little Rd. (W. Arkansas Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 048486: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 2721 N. Custer Rd. (CR 857), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 050879: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 1450 Eastchase Pkwy. (Meadowbrook Blvd.), Fort
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 050886: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Amber Sky Dr. (Cross Fox Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 051509: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8900 Jewelflower Dr. (Wild Onion Ln.),
Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 052650: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 720 (FM 380), Cross Roads, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 053192: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 515 S. Carrier Pkwy. (W. Jefferson St.), Grand Prairie,
Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 053207: Prime Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 7809 Calgary (Gillon), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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100. Damage Prevention 053441: Prime Utility Construction, LL.C enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 458 Shade Tree Cir. (Cavender Dr.), Hurst,
Tarrant County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 054213: Prime Utility Construction, LL.C enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 926 Cattail Dr. (Tin Cup Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 054503: Prime Utility Construction, LL.C enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at War Admiral St. (Filly Way), Celina, Collin County,
Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 065929: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at E. Main St. (S. Crowley Rd.), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention 068623: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3248 Grady St. (Banbury Dr.), Forest Hill, Tarrant
County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention 069290: Noble General enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 8980 Gateway East Blvd. (Tower Trail), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 069686: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 10535 Newborough Dr. (Maplecrest Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 069945: Infratech Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 3178 Lavon Dr. (Neiman School Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 070207: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8523 Pegasus Dr. (Phoenix Dr.), Selma, Bexar County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 070920: Northstar Energy Solutions enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2325 Brenda Ln. (Marvin Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 070922: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8125 Clifford St. (Waynell St.), White Settlement, Tarrant County,
Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 070940: Alamo City Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Schuman (Toepperwein), Converse, Bexar County,

Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 070990: Kent Co. Texas enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 4206 Swiss Ave. (Peak), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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113. Damage Prevention 071033: City of Groves enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 2739 Oak Ave. (25th St.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 071265: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 602 S. Corinth St. (Woodbine), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 071483: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at FM 1072 (CR 132), Olton, Lamb County,
Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 071589: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for two violations
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 7300 Blk. Oak Walk Dr., Humble, Harris County,
Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 071740: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Treaschwig Rd. (Aldine Westfield Rd.), Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 071828: Longview Bridge and Road enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 5201 South St., Nacogdoches,
Nacogdoches County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 071885: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6000 Blk. Wade Rd., Baytown, Chambers County,
Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 071973: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11801 Tree Lake Dr. (Old McDade Rd.), Elgin, Bastrop County,
Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 072028: M-Co Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(a), at E. Danieldale (Bob Lee Blvd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 072034: Kiva, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 11211 Applewhite Rd. (Hwy. 16), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 072039: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2338 Starks Ave. (Bexar St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 072124: IES Residential enforcement action for two violations of 16

TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 14015 Mulch Ct. (Pickawe Way), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.
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125. Damage Prevention 072144: Patterson Professional Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 699 Cedar (Sunset School Rd.), Sunset,
Montague County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 072158: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 10207 Sageplum Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 072202: Decker Mechanical enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 1002 KCK Way (S. Hwy. 67), Cedar Hill, Dallas
County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 072213: Art's Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1002 E. 46th St. (Harmon Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 072233: Cathedral Plumbing of TX enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(c), at 4004 Fairmont Ln. (Meadowlands), Forney,
Kaufman County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 072249: Gage and Cade Construction enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 446 Hazy Hills Loop (Dayridge Dr.), Dripping
Springs, Hays County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 072262: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 E. 87th St. (Evans Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County,
Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 072303: Joslin Construction Texas, LLC enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1960 (Atascocita Shores Dr.),
Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 072582: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 910 Mqueeny Rd. (Nacogdoches Rd.), New Braunfels, Comal
County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 072669: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 9830 Sagequeen Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 072677: Acadia Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(a), at Fannin Rd. (Red River), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 072682: City of Portland enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.4(a), at 233 Terlingua Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 072937: Denbow Company enforcement action for violation of 16

TAC §18.10(b), at 14824 Bulverde Rd. (Chimney Springs Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.
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138. Damage Prevention 072944: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 130 W. Woodard (Austin), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 072951: IES Residential enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1822 Morse Way (Columbia Square), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 073117: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for two violations
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 3608 4th St, Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 073154: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) at 501 W. Palestine (Odell St.), Hutchins, Dallas County,
Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 073339: Santos Hernandez enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 104 Winslow Run (Proctor Grove), Cibolo, Bexar
County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 073370: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 Butterfield Trl. (Mohawk Trl.), Canyon, Randall
County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 073400: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 2500 Blk. FM 517, Dickinson,
Galveston County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 073423: City of Valley Mills enforcement action for two violations
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c), and 18.3(a), at 902 E. Ave. E (9th St.), Valley Mills,
Bosque County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 073436: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 11013 Strawberry Roan (Spanish Jennet), Manor, Travis County,
Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 073506: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3038 Laguna Shores Rd. (Caribbean Dr.), Corpus Christi,
Nueces County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 073527: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12062 Mallard Stream Ct. (Paddock Brook Ln.), Houston, Harris

County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 073529: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bristol (Allen), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 073538: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9609 Kinder Ln. (Grassmere St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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151. Damage Prevention 073540: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22000 Blk. Atwater Canyon Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 073548: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4950 FM 1960 W., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 073556: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17 Sherwood St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 073569: Long's Irrigation Company enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1700 Blk. Forestdale Blvd., Tyler, Smith
County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 073572: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 919 S. Water St. (Murray), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 073575: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9506 Thistle Trail Dr. (Hollow Rock Dr.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 073585: Bryan Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at 4213 Ballymore (Crystal Ln.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 073590: City of Burnet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 901 Rhomberg (Willow St.), Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 073592: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5400 El Dorado (Clear Lake City Blvd.), Clear Lake City, Harris
County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 073593: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bliss Rd. (Conway), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 073594: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9332 CR 105 (CR 101), San Diego, Duval County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 073595: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 416 Travis St. (E. San Francisco Ave.), Laredo, Webb County,
Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 073601: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Blk. Winnie St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 073604: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 716 N. 11th St. (Hackberry Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo
County, Texas.
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165. Damage Prevention 073607: City of Farmers Branch enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13311 Glenside (Webb Chapel), Farmers Branch, Dallas County,
Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 073614: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1928 N. Palace Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 073617: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5450 Tourmaline Way (Dew Crest Ln.), Brookshire, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 073624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Blk. Ward St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 073655: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(c), at 14013 Prasky Trail, Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 073671: G&T Paving, LLC enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1203 Calle Galaxia (Calle Cosmos), Brownsville,
Cameron County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 073676: Crostex Construction enforcement action for two violations
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at Broken Boulder (Stampede Stream), Magnolia,
Montgomery County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 073682: Ark Construction enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 2100 W. 15th St. (Custer Rd.), Plano, Collin County,
Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 073683: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19910 Red Chili St., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 073688: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1535 Hwy. 6 (Fluor Daniel), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County,

Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 073714: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 525 Buffalo St., Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 073715: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at McMahon Ave. (S. Kenazo Ave.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 073716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23800 Blk. English Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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178. Damage Prevention 073717: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 Blk. Ferguson Way., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 073718: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Blk. Creek Terrace Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 073725: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11308 Gladewater Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 073726: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6427 Pouter Dr. (Indian Blanket Ln.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 073733: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4603 Seabourne Landing Dr. (Bluestem Prairie Dr.), Richmond,
Fort Bend County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 073741: Edgardo Madrid & Associates enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1208 E. 52nd (Dixie), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 073746: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Earlsferry Dr., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 073749: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 681 Spinnaker Loop, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 073754: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wakefield Dr. (Alba Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 073787: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1516 Grace Ln. (Guardian Joy Trail), St. Paul, Collin County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 073806: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 738 Singing Water Dr. (Ketten), Rockwall, Rockwall

County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 073807: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1040 Marina Ave. (Harbor Hills Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

190. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the
agency, and personnel matters.

OPERATIONS

191. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of
Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

192. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or
involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S.
Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of
Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION
193. Draft Oil and Gas Monitoring and Enforcement Strategic Plan for FY 2023.

PUBLIC INPUT

194. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter
under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on
September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

195. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice
from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a
matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to
the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the
deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or
devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted
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pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to

take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code
§551.102.
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